



FOMP Meeting – Thursday 21st September 2017

DATE: Thursday 21st September 2017

VENUE: School

ATTENDEES: Jo Bolton, Tatiane Del Campo, Karen Webb, Miriam Gelling, Carla Dean, Andrea Hamilton, Sally Northfield, Rachel Fraser, Rita, Ms Brant

APOLOGIES: Sam Peacock, Beckie Duggin, Amie Devers

Minutes of the last meeting

- No actions

Summer Fair Debrief

- We made £7069.63
- Your Move contributed £690 from House boards
- Profit Match: Barclays £975 and Lloyds £483 (still waiting payment – Humma is chasing)
- Tennis theme was a very successful
Action: Jo/Miriam to send a thank you letter to Subsea 7
- Ms Brant has request if FOMP can donate/allocate money for the school per term instead of one big sum, for events such as Y6 Theatre trip .School funds are very limited and they are struggling to carry on paying for school trip and other activities.
Action: Ms Brant to present a list of suggestions

Summer Fair 2018

- Suggested date Saturday 23rd June 2018
Action: Ms Brant to confirm date
- Suggested themed: Football world cup, Tour de France, Royal Ascot

Halloween Disco

- Due to the building work we will not have Halloween Disco.
- It was suggested to have a Valentines Disco or a disco to Y5 and Y6 only to make it special so pupil in the school will look forward to it.
- We have discussed the potential of having it next year as we no longer can have the circus in the field. Ms Brant has express the school concern regarding the increasing number of pupils and it might be too much to ask teachers to do more than one.
Action: The school has been putting some suggestions/alternatives together.



FOMP for New Parents flyer/Social Evening

- As per last year Jo will create a flyer with information about FOMP target Foundation Stage Parents
- It was agreed that the Adult Social Evening would take place on Thursday 9th November from 8pm at the Little Windsor.
- It as suggested a morning coffee to also take place to target parents that can't do evening. It was agreed it will take place on Friday 10th November from 9am at Salvation Army
- **Actions: Jo to book a table at Little WindsorDONE**
Tati to book a table a Salvation Army
- New parents have suggested that FOMP Meetings could be a full page in the school e-newsletter as the way is currently stands it is too small and easy to miss.
- In order to engage with parents it was suggested to send invites and request parents to RSVP.
Actions: Jo/Miriam to look into it
- Adult Quiz & Pizza night. Friday 18th May 2018
Quiz master Steve Yately book (forgot to mention this at the meeting)
Actions: Ms Brant to confirm date OK with school CONFIRMED

Hobgoblin – Wizard of Oz

- It will take place on Wednesday 6th December with 3 shows (9:15 – 10:15, 10:30 – 11:30, 1:45 – 2:45)
- Price: £700 plus £30 (ex VAT)
Action: Jo/Miriam to follow up on 2018 booking

Christmas

- Christmas Card to go out this week
- Miriam will coordinate Christmas Card orders
- **Multi Day**
Action: Ms Brant to confirm dateCONFIRMED.... Friday 15th December
- **Santa Visit**
Jeff... CONFIRMED ... Tuesday 5th December (no mufti)
- FOMP will provide Christmas gifts for the children
Action: Karen/Jo to look into gifts
- FOMP will provide Crackers for Christmas Lunch
Action: Ms Brant to confirm date
Jo/Miriam to order crackers

AGM:

- Will take place on 31st January at 7pm in the school



AOB

- Easter Cake Sale – provisionally booked for 27th March 2018
- St Barnabus Christmas Tree Fair – Manor Park School will have a tree and FOMP is planning to have one either
Actions: Jo to ask for team of volunteers to take on the project. Rachel/Laura to look into ideas/decorations
- Karen has given notice she will stepping down from her post as treasurer, with a year hand over period from January AGM, it was suggested FOMP could advertise for the post

Date of next meeting

- Wednesday 15th November - 7pm at school